CENWP-OD-B 28 June 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 22BON022 MFR PH2 Fish Unit 2 Outage

On 28 June at 1142 Bonneville Powerhouse 2’s Fish Unit 2 (F2) was forced out of service (OOS)
due to a suspected hub seal leak. In response, the WA Shore Fishway was placed into Single Fish
Unit Ops as defined in FPP Table BON-12 and will remain so until further notice. Single Fish
Unit Ops at current tailwater elevation (~28’) placed the South “B” Diffusers B3-8 in manual
and in the closed position while the PH2 North Upstream Entrance was closed as well. These
adjustments allow for the fishway entrances to maintain proper differentials (1.0°-2.0).

BON Project Fisheries and Operations will continue to monitor fishway conditions closely
during this operation.

Species — N/A

Origin — N/A

Length — N/A

Marks and tags — N/A

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A

Cause and Time of Death — N/A

Future and Preventative Measures — We will continue to monitor fishway conditions
closely while in Single Fish Unit Ops.

ommUN®

Sincerely,
Bonneville Project Fisheries



